City of

L.incoln

Live. Life. Lincoln

DATE: January 30, 2026

TO: Chief Matt Alves
FROM: Sergeant Scott Goin
SUBJECT: Biannual Flock Audit
Chief Alves,

Pursuant to Lincoln Police Department Policy 460, a biannual audit was conducted
concerning browsing inquiries made by department employees within the Flock ALPR
system. The audit consisted of 15 randomly selected detection browsing inquiries.

Findings:
All 15 ALPR inquiries reviewed were determined to serve a legitimate law enforcement
purpose and contained information related to criminal investigations.

The audit did reveal that users on two occasions failed to include a case or incident
number when conducting searches. However, the officer(s) did include the offense type
and the reason for each search.

Corrective Actions:

To address this issue, an email was sent to department employees reminding them of the
policies and procedures for conducting ALPR inquiries, including the requirement to
document the associated case or incident number.

Respectfully,

Sergeant Scott Goin #5
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